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Questions Answers 

Are you currently implementing a new 
Adult Social Care Case Management 
Software – Yes/No  

No 

If yes you are implementing a system then 
please provide what Adult Social Care 
Case Management Software are you 
implementing and when is the planned go-
live date of all functionality as per the 
tender? 
Is this the same with the dates on the 
tender documents? If not what is the 
difference Have there been any additional 
costs outside the original contract for the 
implementation? If yes, please specify 

N/A 

If No you are not implementing an Adult 
Social Care Case Management Software, 
with regard to the last system you 
implemented how long in months from 
contract award date did the software to go 
live and the previous case management to 
be switched off?  

20 months 

 


